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DATE: September 27, 2011
TO: Director, IHS
FROM: Co-Chairs, Information Systems Advisory Committee

SUBJECT: OIT Tribal Shares Improvement Plan

The attached OIT Tribal Shares Improvement Plan has been developed in response to your Dear
Tribal Leader Letter dated August 16, 2010. The plan addresses the issues and recommendations
included in the ITU IT Shares Workgroup Report dated September 30, 2009, in light of
information gathered from the Area-based listening sessions conducted this year. The DTLL and
workgroup report are attached, along with the plan, for your convenience. We and our
counterparts on the ISAC are eager to participate in additional consultation and any other
activities you deem appropriate to implementing this plan and advancing Indian health
information technology.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you would like additional information.

Carolyn Crowder, Health Director, Aleutian Pribilof Islands Association, carolync@apiai.org

Floyd Thompson, Executive Officer, Navajo Area Office, floyd.thompson@ihs.gov

Thank you.
/Carolyn Crowder/ /Floyd Thompson/
Carolyn Crowder Floyd Thompson

ISAC Tribal Co-Chair ISAC IHS Co-Chair
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